September 10, 2002

TO:

Byron Lilly



Instructor, Business/Computer Systems

FROM:
Andrew LaManque



Director, Institutional Research, De Anza College

SUBJECT:
BUS 021 Course Tracking Data

As discussed, please find attached an excel spreadsheet (Bus021-Final-List.xls) which contains 3 tabs (P-R Course Takers Only, All Other Course Takers, and Data).  The spreadsheet is the result of a Brio Query (Bus021-Tracking3.bqy), which you assisted me with during our meeting today.

The data was pulled from end-of-term enrollment files that list all courses and grades completed for each student, from Summer 1996 thru Spring 2002.  Students completing Bus021 in Fall 2001, Winter 2002, or Spring 2002 were included in the analysis.  For these students, all course grades were pulled thru Spring of 2002.

The spreadsheet includes the two pivots we worked on together; with the understanding that you will use the data to develop your own pivots in excel as necessary.    For example, you may want to exclude students receiving a ‘W’ in Bus021 or taking the suggested pre-requisite after taking Bus021.  I have scrambled the student id numbers for security reasons. 

Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Cc:
Bob Barr


Robert Griffin

Files:
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